

Jennifer L Rohadfox

East Troy, WI 53120

262-441-0942

jlrohadfox2018@gmail.com

Summary

Caring, hardworking, and service-oriented, RN, CLC with 18 years of Postpartum and Nursery. With 9 years of Labor & Delivery experience. Accomplished and energetic with strong critical thinking, prioritization, and organizational abilities.

Skills

- Epic Charting
- Certified Lactation Counselor
- BLS
- ACLS
- NRP
- S.T.A.B.L.E
- AWHONN Advanced Fetal Monitoring
- OBIX Fetal Monitoring System
- Labor & Delivery
- Postpartum
- Newborn
- Critical Thinking

Experience

- October 2020 to April 2021 **Great River Medical Center** West Burlington, IA
Registered Nurse, LDRP
- Reviewed and tracked progress of mothers in labor, interpreted fetal heart monitor and informed delivering physician of status.
 - Guided expectant mothers through stages of pregnancy via prenatal nursing care at health clinic in coordination with obstetrician.
 - Monitored condition of newborns and directed postpartum care.
 - Briefed next-shift nurses thoroughly on condition, status and needs of mother and newborn.
 - Cared for pregnant women expecting imminent birth and for babies immediately after birth in hospitals.
- July 2020 to October 2020 **Zuni Comprehensive Community Health Center** Zuni, NM
Registered Nurse, LDRP
- Reviewed and tracked progress of mothers in labor, interpreted fetal heart monitor and informed delivering physician of status.
 - Monitored condition of newborns and directed postpartum care.
 - Guided expectant mothers through stages of pregnancy via prenatal nursing care at health clinic in coordination with obstetrician.
- August 2011 to March 2020 **Mercy Walworth Hospital** Lake Geneva, WI
Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery
- Monitored fetal heart rate and documented per protocol throughout labor process.
 - Managed maternal pain and educated patient regarding pain alleviation options toward positive and individualized decision making.
 - Provided care and guidance for expectant mothers before, during, and after child birth.
 - Provided care for healthy and sick infants immediately after birth.
 - Performed vaginal exams and documented dilation, effacement, and station.
 - Assisted with breastfeeding techniques, such as holding, assessing infant's suck,

tongue exercises, hand expressing, how to evaluate feeding, and plan of action to go home with.

- | | | |
|--------------------------------|--|---------------|
| July 2008
to
August 2011 | Willowfield Nursing Home
Long-term Care Facility RN | Delavan, WI |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Performed admission and discharge assessments.• Supervised LPN, CNA, and staff on night shift.• Kept doctors, administration, and families up to date on patients condition.• Administered medications, monitored diabetic patients and administrated insulin on 25 or more patients per day.• Formed personal relationships with patients. | |
| March 1999
to
June 2008 | Froedtert & The Medical College of Wisconsin
Postpartum and Level II Nursery RN | Milwaukee, WI |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Provided nursing care for postpartum woman and newborns.• Educated and assisted mothers with breastfeeding techniques.• Prepared family for transition from hospital to home with support and education.• Provided nursing care to Level II newborns. Maintained IVs, followed protocol for drug withdrawing infants, assisted in procedures such as spinal taps, drew labs and administrated medications.• Kept doctors, administration and patient informed of plan of care and condition. | |

Education and Training

- | | | |
|---------------|---|---------------|
| December 1997 | Milwaukee Area Technical College
Associate of Science: Nursing | Milwaukee, WI |
| December 1990 | University of Wisconsin - La Crosse
Bachelor of Science: Health Education K-12 | La Crosse, WI |